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Questions and Answers

Q1: Who will be responsible for moving all the patio furniture out of the way when the roof snow
removal and gutter cleaning operations begin, the Contractor or the Government?

Al: The Embassy staff will be responsible for moving all the patio furniture out of the Contractors’ way.

Q2: Will the Embassy provide any on-site storage facilities for this project? If so, will those storage
Sfacilities be heated?

A2: The Embassy will provide on-site storage facilities for this project upon availability of such storage
facilties at the time of the snow removal operations. No, if provided, the storage facilities will not be
heated.

Q3: Section 3.1 “Roof snow removal” of the solicitation states that the Contractors will be given 6
days to perform all snow removal operations. What if there is a blizzard or any other extreme
unforeseen weather conditions preventing the work to be completed within a 6 day period? Will the
Contractor be given additional days to complete the work?

A3: When/if work is suspended due to inclement weather conditions, an equal amount of time will be
allotted back to the Contractor to complete the job.

[END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS]



